

Followup

From: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>

To: Suzie Gignac <suzie.r.gignac@ca.ey.com>, Lee Anne Probert <leeanne.probert@ca.ey.com>, Blake Langill <blake.w.langill@ca.ey.com>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>

Date: Thu, 08 Jun 2017 16:15:36 -0400

All,
This afternoon's meeting focused primarily on the regs related to the social programs, although we did briefly walk through the Part II reg on the FHP that was circulated for review. There aren't any accounting related issues with the social programs that would warrant your review of those regs at this time. The ministry advised that a General reg for the FHP would be forthcoming and that there is an IESO borrowing reg (very short) as well (but it doesn't sound like it would raise any acctg issues). If we receive additional info, we'll pass it along.
Thanks.
Nadine